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From: Lori Weisse

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 9:04 AM

To: DigiKey Supplierinfo

Cc: Mandy Gast; Kathy Hutton

Subject: FW: PNOP List - Aearo Technologies 3-1-24.xIsx
Attachments: PNOP List - Aearo Technologies 3-1-24.xlsx;

2024DistributionPricelist_F_20240304150956.904_X.xlsx; Versadamp
Material Supply Disruption May 2023.docx

Categories: Vicki, EOL-OBS

Parts highlighted in red on PNOP List have been discontinued by supplier. Please update part
status.

They also included a supply Disruption letter.

Thank you,

Lori Weisse
Sr. Cost Administrator
digikey.com

From: Cassandra Robinson <cassandra.robinson@mmm.com>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 9:16 AM

To: Mandy Gast <Mandy.Gast@digikey.com>

Cc: Lori Weisse <Lori.Weisse@digikey.com>

Subject: PNOP List - Aearo Technologies 3-1-24.xlsx

Hi Mandy,

For all items made of VERSADAMP, they have been discontinued. They are highlighted in red.
I have attached a copy of the CY “2024" Price List and Versadamp Disruption Letter.
Let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Best Regards,

Cassandra Robinson | Customer Excellence Analyst

Aearo Technologies LLC ® a 3M company

7911 Zionsville Road | Indianapolis, IN 46268 | United States
Office: +1.317.809.0713 | Fax: +1 866.281.9704
cassandra.robinson@mmm.com
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“This order is governed by the Terms and Conditions of Sale of E-A-R Specialty Composites Business. No other
terms supersede or replace the Terms and Conditions of Sale unless specifically agreed to in writing by an
authorized representative of Aearo Technologies LLC”
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